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Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ90517 & WQ90518

Andrew R.T. Davies
Welsh Parliament
AndrewRT.Davies@senedd.wales

1 February 2024

Dear Andrew,
| write in response to WQ90517: Will the Minister provide an update on how many
properties the Economic Development Property Portfolio contains?

And WQ90518 Will the Minister provide an update on how many of the premises that made
up the Economic Development Property Portfolio have been sold or let since 20217

The Economic Development Property Portfolio comprises 155 sites. Since 1 April 2021, 367

agreements to occupy the Economic Development Property Portfolio have been granted
and 48 properties have been sold.

Yours sincerely,

\ %
Vaughan Gething AS/MS

Gweinidog yr Economi
Minister for Economy
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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